
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 3:49 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Zip codes on EBL one pager and zip code sheet

We can do---I talked with Angela.

Angela- This one pager is unable to portray seasonality, but the talking points can---such as:

"it is important to note that lead exposure can vary by season regardless of where it is located in the environment. For instance, the third quarters (July-September) have the highest EBL proportions for 2014 and 2015 compared to other seasons of the year."

Showing the chart can help too. Feel free to contact me---I know this is a difficult one for risk communication and readability for the general population!

Eden

-----Original Message-----

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
 Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 3:33 PM
 To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
 Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
 Subject: FW: Zip codes on EBL one pager and zip code sheet

Sigh...please change the header to read "ZIP Codes 48501-48507"? thanks

-----Original Message-----

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
 Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 3:15 PM
 To: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS); McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
 Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
 Subject: RE: Zip codes on EBL one pager and zip code sheet

OH ARGH---Linda---can you change that one pager back to 01-07? Is it due to the fact that the 01-02 numbers are so small? If so, we should footnote the zip code file with that fact.

E

-----Original Message-----

From: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS)
 Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 3:02 PM
 To: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>
 Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
 Subject: RE: Zip codes on EBL one pager and zip code sheet

There are some cases in those zips (01 and 02). They are included in the Flint total.

-----Original Message-----

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:47 PM

To: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>

Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>

Subject: Zip codes on EBL one pager and zip code sheet

Hi there! Thank you all for your help! On the suppressed zip code file-can the far right column in the right (zip 01-07) be changed to 03-07?

I don't think 01 and 02 have residences...

Sent from my iPhone